[ADD Letterhead]
 TO:




Health Information Management
FROM:
            County Department of Health & Human Services



           , Adult Protective Services

RE:

Elder Abuse/Adult at Risk Investigation
DATE:



A report of possible abuse of an elder/adult at risk has been received regarding a resident of               County who may be a patient of your facility.  In order to respond to this report, protect your patient, and offer appropriate services, we are requesting a review of the patient’s treatment and health care records pursuant to the adults at risk statute, Wisconsin Statutes section 46.90(5)(b)5, 55.043(1r)(b)5, 146.82(2)(7), and 146.83(4)(b).
We will try to request only the critical records needed for our response and will work cooperatively with you to obtain the information we need without creating unnecessary burdens on your resources.  If you can suggest alternative methods that can provide the same information, we would appreciate the suggestions.

Although fees for these records are waived by Wisconsin Statute we have no more interest in receiving excessive copies of the unneeded records than you have in providing them. Please contact me                           with any questions, concerns or suggestions.

Respectfully,

Adult Protective Services

CC: File
